AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF DIRECTORS AGENDA
Thursday, December 3, 2020 - 9:00 A.M.

Amador Caounty Transportation Commission-117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, California

This meeting is compliant with the Governors Executive Order N-25-20 issued on March 4, 2020, and Executive Order N-29-20 issued on
March 17, 2020, allowing for deviation of teleconference rules required by the Brown Act. The purpose of this is to provide the safest
environment for staff and the public while allowing for public participation. The meeting will be held by Zoom Conference and access is
allowed via video or phane in only

The public may participate by submitting written comments to felicia@actc-amador.org by 5:00pm the day before the meeting, ar by
calling into the meeting. If participating by phone, please do not speak until recognized by the Chair, and only after the request for

public comments has been made.

Meeting ID: 832 0329 1154
Passcode: 978616
1(669) 900-6833

Please Note: All Commission meetings are tape recorded. Anyone who wishes to address the Commission must speak from the podium and
should print their name on the Meeting Speaker list, which is located on the podium.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification or
accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the Amador County Transportation Commission staff at (209) 267-2282 or (209)
267-1930 (fax). Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-full business day before the start of the meeting. Assisted hea ring
devices are available for public use during all public meetings.

Meeting materials are available for public review at the Amador County Transportation Commission, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek,
California.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date. Off agenda items must be approved by the Directors,
pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2.

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be taken. Any persons
may address the Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Amador Transit; however, any
matter that requires action may be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for
possible action at a subsequent Commission meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per
topic.

CONSENT AGENDA (ltems 1- 7): Note: Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be
enacted by one motion. Any item may be removed for discussion and made a part of the regular agenda at the request of a
Board Member(s).

Board Minutes, November 2020

Ridership Analysis, October 2020

Ridership Analysis, Amador-Sacramento Express, October 2020
Vehicle Maintenance Report, October 2020

Performance Report, October 2020

Budget/Expenditure Report, October 2020

Compliments, Complaints and Service Requests

NSO B Lol e

08. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT (Non-Action Items):

o NONE




AMADOR TRANSIT
draft

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT)
MINUTES
November 5, 2020 —9:10 a.m.

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met via Zoom Conferencing on the above date, and the
following proceedings were had, to wit:

Present on Roll Call:
Dominic Atlan, Vice Chairman
John Plasse

Keith Sweet

Jon Colburn

Richard Forster

Absent:
Brian Oneto, Chairman

Also Present:

Patricia Maggie Amarant, AT General Manager
John Gedney, ACTC Executive Director

Felicia Bridges, ACTC Administrative Sectetary

AGENDA:

Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Colburn and carried to
approve the Agenda.

Ayes: Atlan, Plasse, Sweet, Colburn, Forster
Noes: None
Absent: Oneto

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: None

CONSENT AGENDA.: Director Forster asked to have item numbers 4 and 5 pulled for
discussion.

Regarding item #4 Vehicle Maintenance Report, September 2020, Director Forster asked why
bus # 403 is DEF derated and out currently out of service. Ms. Amarant responded it was towed
to Maita due to multiple code issues and is waiting to hear back from Maita regarding the status.
She noted this bus will be one that is replaced in the near future. Director Plasse commented
the DEF derated means the Diesel Emission Fluid (DEF) has corroded a sensor or clogged a
filter, which derates the performance of the engine.

Regarding item #5 Performance Report, September 2020, Director Forster asked for
clarification on the total farebox ratio percentages and whether they are represent the calendar
year or fiscal year. Ms. Amarant replied they do represent the calendar year. She explained the

Aiador Transit Minutes 1 11/05/20



AMADOR TRANSIT
draft

Year to Date column is this fiscal year so far (July through September) at 4.81% compared to
the column Last FY 19/20 to Date, at 9.84%. This represents the same months from the previous
year, and provides the comparison between the two years. Ms. Amarant continued it does show
the farebox ratio much lower this year, but noted the increase in September at 7.44%.

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Sweet, and carried to
approve the Consent Agenda as discussed.

Avyes: Atlan, Plasse, Sweet, Colburn, Forster
Noes: None
Absent: Oneto

GENERAIL MANAGER REPORT:
Current Ridership and Farebox Revenue Assessment: Ms. Amarant reviewed her report.

Director Plasse asked for clarification regarding page 2, Overall Budget Comparison %. Ms.
Amarant replied it pertains to the expenses of Amador Transit compared to the approved
budget.

REGULAR AGENDA:

Claims:

Motion: It was moved by Director Sweet, seconded by Director Plasse and carried to
approve the claims list.

Ayes: Atlan, Plasse, Sweet, Colburn, Forster )
Noes: None
Absent: Oneto

Future Agenda Items: None

Adjournment: At9:38 a.m, the Vice Chairman adjourned the meeting to Thursday, December
3, 2020 at 9:00 a.m. via Zoom Conferencing.

Dominic Atlan, Chairman
ATTEST: Amador Transit

Recording Secretary

Note: Copies of referenced documents are available at the AT and ACTC offices.

Amador Transit Minutes 2 1 ]./ 05/ 20



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY

SERVICE SUMMARY

OCTOBER 2020
FY 20/21 Service Days
21
Sacramento 72
Upcountry 334
Plymouth 4
A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-5 343
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-6 334
lone 44
Dial-A-Ride 321
Logisticare 18
Special Events £
TOTAL PASSENGERS 1,470
AV. DAILY 70
ADULT 577
SENIOR 240
PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 507
YOUTH 20
Non-Revenue-PCA 58
Non-Revenue - Child 10
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 58
Wheelchair 113
Bicycles 9
FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS
Monthly Pass 125
$6 Day Passes Trips 47
$6 Day Passes Sold 17

Cash Fares $1,479.32

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS
Pre-Paid Tix .50¢
Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 187
Pre-Paid Tix $1.25 -
Pre-Paid Tix $1.50 -

Pre-Paid Tix $2.00 40
Pre-Paid Tix $2.50 -
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 2

Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 -
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00 -

Mileage
Revenue miles 18,583

Non-Revenue miles 1,307



L2/0Z Ad ==t 02/61 Ad==t=

61/81 Ad=t=—

BLILL A==t

NAr AVIN ddv dvIN

g34 NVT 03d

AON

100 d3s

ony

anr

1202/020Z JdV3A TVOSId
LISNVY1l 4OAvINY

0S.

0sel

051

0See

0S¢

osee

0G.€

0Ser

0S¥

05¢s

0SS

0529

0G49

0Ge.

A
%CEL-

0Z/6T A4
woy} 23ueyd v

4340100

A< nmuUZOULUEY v

0202 ¥390120
SISATVNY dIHS¥3aly



Overall Ridership Progress

95

i . 0zoz/os/ot !

0Z0T/6¢/0T

. 0Z0T/8T/0T

: | 020¢/2e/ot.
| 0202/9¢/0T
- 0T0T/Sz/ot:
! H

- 0e0z/vz/oT!

i QzoZ/ET/oT!

. 0z0z/2Z/oT !

. 0Z0T/TZ/OT

. 020Z/0%/0T,

| 0z0Z/61/0T,
© 0Z0Z/8T/0T -

© QTOT/LT/OT

: ozoz/9t/otf

. 0Z0T/ST/0T

. 0Z0T/¥T/0T

. 020Z/ET/0T
; . ozoz/etfot!
- 0coe/1T/0T.

| ozoz/ot/or

: 0z0Z/6/0T |

0zoz/8/oT .

 020T/L/0T

0z0Z/5/0T

. 0z0T/5/01

ceoe/vfot

- 0TOT/E/OT

' WJLEQE ; ‘ ‘ j : - 0zoz/e/on

. DE0Z/T/01

g
75
65
55
45
35
25
15



T ——
R BT

o

6EE

020z 43901000

J1LLAHS

HLNOWATd

AYINNODdN

€T

ez

1z

0202 ¥390100

oot

05T

ooz

0&e

00E

use



w o MmO Z mMmwmwv >

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS
October 2020

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS

AMADOR TRANSIT

MONTH - = TOTAL
Amador SAC Amador SAC

November 2019 80 153 103 166 502
December 2019 65 137 82 147 431
January 2020 75 180 102 218 575
February 2020 76 162 116 220 574
March 2020 46 93 86 129 354

April 2020 7 7 4 4 22

May 2020 13 14 9 9 45

June 2020 10 10 6 6 32

July 2020 13 16 19 23 71

August 2020 5 8 11 11 35

September 2020 13 14 20 20 67

October 2020 15 17 19 21 72

Average Pass/day

Month of September 2020 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 3.4

21

Service Days

1050
1000
950
900
850
800
750
700
650
600
550
500
450
400
350
300
250
200
150
100
50

JUL AUG SEP

ocT

=@=FY 17/18

NOV

DEC JAN

FY 18/19 e==@==FY 19/20

FEB MAR

=@=FY 20/21

APR

MAY

F/Y 2020-2021

JUN



LIS 0008 068 pLA/GL/G0Z PRdIS - g AT g0z - 40
L10/ES WBwubIy pue Hi L/, /SOZ S2In # | 8102~ 90
0z 8783 BOCOVOr # AUl mc_._m._.._ paorjdas dwnd pue yor) Suleals 6l0c-QtL
0003 — 70 yjuow sy Joj eBeapy
—_— HA SANIATU-NON
- JaBusssed-¢
000 4sBuey pio4 ge6L
2£8'501 {seb) EO# ML
VeLIE LS FAN IR BIUYAA [9OUM |281S 1831S | gloz ¢k
5161978 geLA0L/GEZ SBII). 9 . gL0z-ZL
759728 USEeM Jed 0] o0} pue slisfeq g umum_amm - 6102 - 20
mo.mmm..vw J0suUss (67 Hey Sugersp [0ilieA SUGISSILG G1L/SYE # SOIOALI JIBdEy 610z - 01
00°0% . . 0oL puop sy toy afeefn
HA INNIATH-NON
wr 1sBusssed-g
0ao ¥Xr 05Fd 1
00v'lZ (sebB) 20K MuL
96°286' 1§ 1618 Jojeuls)e paoedey GLOZ - 60
00erlS JuswuBle ‘sJ00) JUOL PRLIN) ‘Sl ¥ '9LM/S/ /ST SaIn b sopdey S0z -0l
£L29L% LURI007) JO UojieD) 1 ‘Yaq Ulew pue Ysq DY 1sisoulsL ‘dwnd Jaje s paoejdey 6L0Z- 10
£ZI25% 921201 # BOAICAUI 10J30D SSBID MOpUIM 18100 4o paoe|dey - 6102 - 80
00'0% . . ¥l uow 213 J03 sBeapy
HA INNIATH-NON
- Jbuassed-g
0o UBGINANG ABLD 0
0008 s0IASS Y- 020Z - Ot o'l werLvL {seB) Lok# UL
- %._m_“_vz 5| aoR0 LZ/0Z Ad
L {Aean w) 510z AN eouts pauuopied o51$ Buipesoxg sqor soeg | SHUMOH | ozneneioisose | susyo s opeuioy,
o gozhmp| %09 0Z0Z YIHOLOO IO YUOH 1O} PSULIOHSY SOUBUSIUEN HIVdAY | PURERIEIETORO | NOLLAMOSIATIIMIA




0003

0003
652 oy 23 Joj sBESNIN
3NNIATH-NON
wer JoBusssed G ‘DML
00°0% yoje| Joop Jeal uo apuey |nd paiuncway 0Z0Z - 0L 50 000 NVAYAY S500a 1.
o 8BS - 0c0c -0l I 08968 (=2B)  coz# NVA
FLE928 E9T sped pue J0)CI U0l 6L0Z - 0L
Hr6ed
£88'L Yoy a3y oy sBes)y
ANNSATY-NON
wrs JaBuassed g ‘opl
oao NYAVYY2D 39004 61
I7BES 90ART griNd 0c0c - 60 3 789'SE (seB)  zoz# NYA
SSTEWS  BV9WS  GZE/2200290 # SII0NI| SeIf MaN . 810Z - 80 ]
o0ceyd  sedal Beq e .m%on 1aUse| pue |jesal unelg 510250 i
2K deyasuued Jsod gagefau pue Aepeq wey 0Z0Z - 60
0008
B8oF yyuow auy aay aBespur
ax 1aBuassed ¢ ‘oML
NYAYNYD 3900051
g oo
ook SANES Y 0eoeg - Ot 00 502'88 (se6) 10ZE NYA
1502
100300 1ZI0Z Ad
mahﬁmsao 10 YoN (Ae1n m) gLz AN eouls pauuocped psL$ Buipsaoxg sqor ssteq SHNCH N mﬁnwawmﬁw %% SUJEYD 227 DHRIOMY,
o1 erozhmp|  PFEP 0202 390190 20 WIUOY 1O} PSULIOLIE] SIUBLESRIIEH Hivd3y ! 0 | NOILIOS3 TN




oo

gz0'Y upuop sy Joj abea)ly

- Oinn T-1eBuassed g

UBA [eD-I0N

0do 7130€ HSuBIL PIOJ-p

00°0% ;LG v-INd 0ec0z - 0L 00¢ £60'J1 sef  pozgsng

m>_..r_.%._ﬂw=:o 1240320 L2/0Z A slileyo

a1ep-0) 4O uoY (Rerg ug) 51.0Z Anr eoujs pawioped ggL$ Suipssoxg sqop sajeq SUNCH I
oz0z Arnr 1043509 0202 ¥IFOL20 10 YIuo J0) PELUIOUSY SoUBUSUIERN yUIvdId IPESL JFRWOPO zom__ m_w_w_%mn_




0758661 00'60¥$ SaUi} 153815 padeidey 5l0Z-€0

L2'85ES paisnipe pue ‘1apuljfs doys jjo1 183no Y u:s paoe|dal 102 -20

00'SLyd Qmum apIs J2Alp 0] L_Mn_mL ZL0Z - 20

GVZEFIS  9LM/GL/SZT S "sall aAlp ¢ Bunses sordey LLOZ - 40

zr0ss§  sauplsels B|loZ-80

99'8E8S  0SSTFZOHY ‘Saul oauq Bl0z-80

S6B8ES  WMSH BELR# 9OIGAU JUSWUBIY pue SBUYSH] LUy v 8102 - 60

{01813 Bacupise Jeisooq 9)elq Dinephl paoe|day |log-or

002973 LEZSPOr # 8010AU| SuCIssWue) | paluesboud suyeH BLOZ - O

8856973  uO|SS|LUSURL | WY 6LOZ - 1O

A 7 shalind ¢ pue Jsuoisus} ‘Yog HeY 810z - 20

L1168 ES 64 245F0M# 22t0AU| ._ouom—c_ o# % 43 pue Lou._m>_.._oc wmbmﬁmo vmwum_n_mt sUuyeH bmﬁm‘_mﬂ m_.GN =20

070285 91ASLISTZ SeMIeAS Z 6102-90

Zieres Auepeg XNV pue Ujew pacejdey 6102 - 60

99898 SpMIMOZ 9L MG/GET SN AU HRY 0zZ0Z - L0

607168 28 poob soueInpuz O1M/G2/SZZ SeU J991S MR 0Z02 - £0

GUY0ES  9G2lPOM# 9910AU| SUyeH . 0zZag - €0

¢hsres  Seuspeg uloq paceiday 0202 - 50

YOVES'LE  L68TEQ S010AU| "JOSUSS XON Z# Wewsor|ds) Bnid moib ?mzo eley 0202 - 90

wslzs  enpow Bnid moio 0202 - 80

fachc

182 Yriopy oLy o3 abealN
s ajm g Jobuassed-g),
6873 J3q o uojesy | 0z0z - 01 0L 0do |loIAsYY g
£9'1PS a0nIes g-\Nd 020z - 01 o0'g #92'101 [@saiq  L0gEsng
1802 ) SUfeYys

WLYIAND |55 iy (k19 ) 5107 Ainr souls pouLiO 0si Buppssoxa saor seg | UIOH | e | Gnomon.
o gozAmpy (*E 0202 YIF0L20 JO YIUOK JO} pauliopag aoususjuIRl Y




TLLBLS 0060FS sall 1aa)g pade|day 9102 - 50
002588 . ANUNOD YoBG 91M/G//GZE SR SALP paoe|day GLOZ - 0L
00'291$ J81s00q SlNRIPAH 2L0Z - L0
00S01'IS  Jledal Hoys [eoMosIB Joj AABUD BUE O} JUss 910Z - S0
999685 1V AMLINNOD MOVE 9LH/SLGZZ STHIL Wy 2102 - 80
05°640% 1H 91 W6//522 STYILL HITLS 810z - 50
BIPSHE  TMBH Zge/gy soioaul uswubiy pue Buiysng Wty (ouuod 8102 - 60
G52l SHOOYS JESY PUE JUOIY . 210z - 60
00°297¢ SEAFFOI # 2A0AU UDISSILSUET] O] ‘_mz:n__.:oo r._._m._mo._n_nw._ suyeH 8Log - Lk
¥ZEGL'ES  Jauoisua) 'sAaind Jaip! ‘Yaq uRW 'Bqn} Yopsdip (10 'uoissiIsUE | paoeday 8L0Z- L
00vies  wBupesy weaq mo| by 6102 - 20
S6EV8S QI/HSZ/SEZ SSUIL B 610Z - 80
VIBLE Jelsoog oipAH eyesg _ BL0Z - 0
670818 suueH o} wed WO 2ul panddns Jisuel | Jopelsy 6102 - S0
STISTLS - RELSPOP #9010AU| S[RUBIS UWINY ou uo WBY axelq Bunyed pasoubelp suyeH 610Z - S0
£66r1'ls  sBnid molf ¢ pue ainpaw Bnid mo|B pase|dar pue pesoubel( exEr IDIAYIS N) 68L0Z-80
SCLE0S §GZLE # S2I0AUL AASLD BIEIW O} PAMOL SOIAISS 10 100 BL0OZ - 80
oezs  Asse ybipesy Jybu peopidey 6L0Z -0k
6¥71ES  QLH/GL/SET SBU, JBlT BLOZ - LL
STSBIS . LBOLYOM # SI0AU SNHVH 18 pawureibod O3 0Z0Z - 20
WHEs  ssuspeq psbleyd Wo3 wed 0202 - £0
rae: T Bujwweiboidsyy O3 suyeH 0807 - £0
WUZE  JepEsH 430 WRy 0Z0Z - €0
Welsed  ZLyZpOr 2oload] pawweibosds) wswaoeide) Bryd Bo_m 9:«. ‘sUYeH 0Z07 - 90
10878 UBd ysel} pue fqussse JBipesy 197 Wey Oeuz - 60
0003

£82 Yiuopy ayy 1oL abeappy

- o/m ¢ JaBuassed-g[.

0ao Rjouasy) g

00'0% SOIMUSS Y-INd 0co¢ - oL 05¢e I8¥'10) Psai]  ZogEsrg

1500
map%ws_ao Mﬂ,__uoﬂw_ (Aelo W) L0z Ainp au:_m_.wwwwwm@n 0514 Bupssoxa sqor sojeq SHMOH | B o m%_“m_m.nm_“__uﬁmﬂmm_p?
0350 0Z0Z MIF0LO0 JO UIUOL JOI POULIONSY SOUBUSIUIR HIVd3y ) P0 ERRITETY

o1 Gz A




00°2918 Jolinu XsALo JaALp pasedal ZL0Z2-€0
50828 losuas pasds _mms; pue gny Jy6u jucyy adedoy 102 - 0
90824 siojos pue sped exelq juoy soejdoy LLOZ - ¥0
7L°8573 Japurifo doys [[01 1IN0 Yl o/m padeldey 2102 - 60
14763 s34 aAUp . 210Z-90
125t ONIYIFLS HIMOd "HILSO0E OHAAH 1002X3A WAL ¥V "HOLViavy L10E-01
£9°24%3 91/5//952 1H AMLNNOD N3dO V1 L10Z- 0L
6IGLELS  MNYL 330 WP WOOd ALITIND ONILYHAA VLIVIN IWOYS 285285 # IDI0ANI Ll0Z-2L
59°9978 SAOHS IMVHE DNDEVL L3437 ATV T ANY 9Or IHvHE Hvay 210g-2l
00'1£28 “Ase 1Bl pesy ya| paoedal 8102 - €0
061851$  9898S AU] Josuag XON paoe|day "ele 01 uas sopod gl "43¢0 Ayenb Jood 810z -€0
80€STYS  SNQ PapOdSUBI) BOUBUSIUIBI 0ZQ4 SOI0AUI YoM | |y HINGSH Pus Jeay 2102 - £0
09's81% ONISNOH X0d GNY ISOH SNIY3ILS HIMOd U9 810Z - 50
99'968% 1v AHINNOD MDvE 91H52/522 ¥ . 8102 - S0
6rz6v'ls  uabal pip pue Jowalul 1walpu pece|dal E9ZGRS # S0I0AUI Jledal ey 8LOZ - L0
L0858 Aunog xoeg 91 u/62/Gge SaU) 19915 8102 - 80
cm.mmm._.a JOOp 0] m:“n_ PR108UU0dS] 299/ 6GH S010AU| Em#m\.m UOISSILUS U.mc_mam._ EUEIA B10Z - B0
00°005% 655665 # 9910AU] uaLLade|dal yuBt 43T AnSuD BHEN _ 8L0Z -0l
TR SHo0HS Jeay pue Juolg _ 6L0Z~ L0
oz ozed BLIGL/SEE Soun 45218 YRy 6L0Z- 20
60°055% 0E69Z # 2010AUI 4V doys | v 0} UOSHORP JBjUSD) [RIIPSIA AU} PAMO] 8L0Z - 80
0070558 LV 01 Jsjua [esipajy UOSYORT LY} pamol aYolg Ysd 610Z - 60
P A Asse UBY gy ASSY 1uby pesy By 6L0Z - 80
01'eLv8 ¥og pue sho|nd Jojewsely tossaidwo] Dy WRY oyoig yog _ BL0Z.~ 60
L02res 81289¥2d20 # AUl DV SIyBI ¥ pur des pus dop Joueixs Jeal psoeldar sieday Apog 0202 - 21
SOarzs 12q pue As|nd dwnd Suness Jamod HeH . . 0202 - 21
69'2158 91HG//GZT salll 19918 0z0Z - LO
26'0898 91/GA/STT SPNIIHOL S BALD 0202 - #0
97’1078 ¥es| juetoco pailedal BUISNOY o3y Iy MR 0202 - 10
1570268 %00jq asn} pave|das pesoubelp GLOSEO# S010AE AABUD BYBYY 0802 -+ 20
0008 , _

[ yzuol sy Joj abeany

- om ¢ 19buassed-g),

Cao RloAsyg gL

000$ S0AEG V-INd 0202 - 0L 052 5094 Bsal]  J0p#sng

1502
Ao o | (Reas u) mSNF w_ww souls psunopiad 951§ Bupesox3 sqor|  segeg m_w_..__wu s o iy
1041809 0Z0Z Y301 D0 3O LYIUOH 10} paLilod] aoUeUSIuIe ) 370HAA

-0} §LOZ A




Sz Anp

BO95L'648 00zi68  pedis QLM/GL/GET S8 SAUD pase|dey SLoZ - L0
v S pInY pappy “Jelsaog cupfy axeiq paoe|dey GL0Z- 21
00'8ZZ'l§ - 'sall SauQ Pue J98)s paoe|dey : 910z - €0
00’2898 UIoY pUe JOleiped US|l S|2as J0SSaIdWng ofe ‘asoy §/d UCIRNWN0Y - BLOT - 20
008678 pajle1sul J8q aalp pue dwnd Bupes)s jamod man oL0z -0l
00587718 SeN) BAlIP ¢ 'sadl} Jasls g pade|dey 9L0g-2!
WS 9L/GLSZZ S, Anunoo usdo Buuasss 7 2102 - 40
98°056% SazdILanN=a P 4L02-0L
8/'981% HIL1S00E QHAAH IHVHEG 30V 1d3d 8L0Z - 10
167628 waunsnipe axyelq Bupped ‘spinjd “s|ees ‘siojoy ‘sped eyeig Jesy 2102~ 90
L'g6VS - sJojol pue sped syeig ol 8LOZ - 20
92611 S "Sadll BAUP PUE J93)s padejdey 8LoZ - L0
6E'681LS UCHI8dSU] I DR Sx90Ys gAM 182l pue Joig 2HIT - 60
PSOISTS  GO90L # 80l0AU| S28pusy IyBu pue Yo gloz-zlL
PLBER'IS ] 8LiZ-ZL
528918 SUUBH S.PSPOr # 8010AU] Usgy 9y 31endflied 6L0Z- €0
SIEGLE o wng arenopied sjRiausBas pue spea SIBSD SUYEH 8L0Z- €0
00'e0Zd Jezesy uonsnpe:s pedelds) 8ped susiielap suIbus Jooys s|qnoil GLOZ - £0
£6051$ )= s|eas saous ayziq ‘sabuey ‘sbupeeqg Yooys s|gnoy ajxe Jesy B6LOZ - €0
¥rOEeTS  Buepy pauslsy pus 430 paiedsy ‘4iq Jea) Jingsy 6L0Z-¥#0
Srses  BlL/SLGZE e es)s Wb . BLOZ - 70
0F0vesT eqediedad Tou Y8 Ul aunzound fsadl) 1es)s Mat Z paielst) BLOZ - 80
TOFIHeS simadpoob 91/5//627 SNl sAug 6L0Z - 60
T8ETIeS  peoEdey peq Iopalu| g# pUNO)jeoys S|qnosL ‘Yo Bulung 1ou 4dd  BLOZ-ZL
VEELlS  JeoRig DUB LR I3|D) padeiday 020z - 20
19003 Sall} eAlg HEL/CTE ¥ Q¢0e - S0
TIwesEs Alqwesse gny ‘sBupezeq "sped exeuq Jesi psaexday 0207 - 80
Lye0es  sedy ss]s mau pajjelsy)| 020z - 80
gmwil.bnpcmmmm any *sBuueaqg ‘sped eyeig Jesi paoeidoy 0202 - 80
I0E0ES SRR JOSIS MeU pajeisy . 0Z0Z - 80
TBEELS
'L Yzuows 1oy abeappy
19'88 43Jjo suoeD g 0g0z -0l S10 o afm ¢ JeBusssed-g;
71803 18y iy 020Z - 0L oo 0a0 BlaA) L
0P 2olARG g-Nd 020Z2-0L  o0e 1816l 1as2i]  gopssng
1800
gﬁﬁﬁ:a Mﬁﬂwg (Reas w) 5L0Z Anp mu:_wﬁ“ﬁ%wn 051¢ Buipasoxg sqor SaIBQ mn.ﬂm_w__ o Hﬁﬁf zﬂ___ﬂu_mmm_mﬂﬁw_w«.mw
043503 0Z0T ¥IA0LOO0 10 LPUOIN] IO} PRULIOLIS SDUBUBIUIEN “ARHISRO




GBI Hed Jaloisue; Mgy ZL0Z - €0
I9I0ES GRY9SH 82/eau] jw.__mnm._ hbmco 2Rew h —.ON - MD
197268 9LY/SL/GEE '80uB|2q ‘PedlS "LH S 'Se} 8ALa LLOZ - €0
008 ALNYHEYM Hivdad 123 L10Z - 80
LIS SIHIL HIALS LLD2-EL
S6'8689 SLIG45ZE SAMIL HIAMA AIDV 3 2102~ L0
00'82e8 LY Aq i pemoy snq suot Jo 3 gg Aemubiy o} 1ea peol 8L0Z - 28
[\ 7] £ST06S # 0I0AN] NIDZH TXCN ¥9H SISONDYIQ YLivn 810z -50
5944 saijJesig | H 91y5/5ZE T gL0e- 40
9E'GBIS SHI0US JBJ pue 1ol 2L02- 10
SEBYES &LPZ8# @oioau Jusubly pue Bulysng wie joucs pasedsy 8L0Z - 60
CEE0ES 099 Or # 80A0UT SULEH JUBWETIPE el BURIEL gL0Z-CL .
SB6YS pIng 2%esq 'plo 1zab 'S30ys suBLq 'sU00. ‘sped exBiq paoejdey BLOZ ~ 0L
H0B0s% 110 "oy ‘Yaq sauoiss) 'sA|nd 's[eas 200 ‘dWoo DY WRH gLOZ- LL
GEEFES 91-HS2/5ZZ 1y Aunios 30eq 5341 9ALd & 8L0Z -2l
018G BACID 158] '9R1E Ja] WIE J9[5| pUE X0q J8ab bulleeis u9d 8L0Z - £0
SrOLLE Jajesy Jea. dy) o) 8s0y Jajeal; [ejew sdeys 1 pase|dal 6LOZ - +0
B 005% Haq pue JSleuslly YRy 6102 - 70
05 +28¢5 esq Bupised palsnlps @ LI 1882 HINGS! SYEOLOH ITI0AU BB 6LOZ - 50
ET'E5TS Juspusd |0JUOD puBH 6L0Z - 90
£9'6528 wapuad jonucy) pueH 6L0Z - 90
L6858 Z Josuas dws) funes ap asoubeip pue BuwesBoud au UbissIuSURI) 610z~ 90
950E9'LS Arays eNew LBEPLE #9910AU| pasedal pue pasoubel] Jood Ayeny BLOZ - L0
20vEs weishs paflieuoey dwoD OV HFY We)sAs Oy pRjencen BLOZ - 20
LSZ0% 10palul 433 0 am KNS L0LOLY # 90i0AU| EUEL BPOD UOISSRUSURIL 6102 - 80
ZO0ES 9L/9/4/9gZ S_uUL BN 6102 -0
j 7843 10404 Juou3 WYBU pue U8l wgn 60~ LL
PLEEES SUCI0L JUCH & pue WBU Mgy 6L0Z- LL
LLETSS As0U JBMD| PUE JOYEIPRY WM 0zZ0zZ - Lo
BLB92S 134800G0IDAH Bxeuy paseidey 0Z0Z - L0
LIEZSS BENOL| JaMmO| pug JotRipey Hey 0Z0Z - L0
816928 18150000IPAH Syeug padedon 0Z0Z - L0
250888 ALETCGTT QZ0Z €0
st esat] 1RNp pue Buisnoy anp § jeq | 18U} Yed | shojind a)ps £ sio3euteye 7 0zZ0Z - €0
985084 weysds 3/® poysnyy sBuu-o 7 ‘eqny A4 1 UeAIp | JoIRNWINooE | sosseudwon o | QZ0Z- €0
£2'56E8 w2ehs Buijooa psisa) aunsseld 020 - €0
TG ‘dwnd.wnose A, IBAH 0Z0Z - 0
CYSOL0ES UOISEIUSURL Y'Y 0zZ02 - 90
GZSELE BunoaesBoid yossnusuey . 0Z0Z - L0
9L4ER Yagmzu pue 1oAip 1S3 PUB JOTRINIWNSoE Gosseidwion oV pasedey 0zZ0Z - 80
SIS OIS 40 LNO PAIRISY 430 EiEw o) pomoL 0202 - 50
TLZ0M 2
0807 yiuew Joj ebespiy
- /M 1, JeBuessed-gp
Z108g'L$ uSbay pue J003|ul BN SE0REY # SI0AU| EXEW 0F Pamol doul /430 020z -0k 600 oo eloinBL) £
007258 9LEL/GTT SAUL 1ealg 0z0Z - 0L 5o 208 1eselg  gow sng
1509 9G240 30 RUO S04 150 {Reso 1) 5107 Ainp musm_.w%w”mmn 0518 Bulpeesxg sqor s SUMOH | sumnemiro SUERLD 31 ey,
SALLYINWNS ®MEp-a3  ZL0Z Ainp ;. - : UiYday |9 Guipess sawopo NOLLIRIDS3A EIIHIA

0202 YIFOLIO IO YIuoK 103 pAULISLIB SOUBUSIIIER




0F'ZE0'0E8 00%5vs QLH/SLIEST B4) Jeeis paoridey SLOE - L0
00'v5z8 sBulzeq pue 'AInd Jeip| Jaucisus; jaq Yeq "dwnd Jejeam tcieipe paokjday SL0Z - 30
00°9p58 sHed WIO YA 8103 01, pue sBnid yieds oL pase|dey GL0Z -~ LL
000518 ©ADIP 159} IGSUBS Y| POOBIdeY - 102 - 2k
002623 sjexsed ‘Apoq epoiy : 9102 - +0
00¥SHS POPGPS Haals wWay padis 91521557 S8l seels peceided - pL AP GLOZ - 20
s 9LH/SL/SSE So.N J08)S peoedey SL0Z - L0
00'ySes ebuleeq puw 'Alnd Je|p] “1ouoisua) 304 Joq ‘duwnd Jojem ‘Jojeipe: peseldey gLz - 80
00'sss sped WG Y SI102 0 pue sEnjd sueds 0| peseldey SLoZ- L1
00081 BAAIP 186) "I0BUBS JyN POoB|day Loz -21
[HUrAT4 seyseh ‘Apog emony SL0Z - ¥
009IS'ES  SOLYEReoAUl 'SIRde] SuyeH 9102 - +0
00'00rS days o} pemo) sng 'pe|je; sBuleeq Jojetua)|2 o0 pIES |9N} O} J|BD pEQ: L0z - 80
00'Gers S} SING PUR SSBUIBY BIM Sd | PUB Sl UG plIBYS JNT UOIEUIa)E pooe|dey 9102 - 50
00°88¥$ self ealg 910z - 80
00'9E8% Ly Afuna yaeq ¢ 'es.n BALP 910z - 60
00Les pacy nesdnp uas Ag Jiedes Apog epoIy ] L10Z ~ G0
9528 B8] JUR(O0D SSey tEiy peuedey pue sossaldWIco /Y 125) poeday LLOZ - 90
§V'GLE'LS  seueaug pue esig ’ L1L0Z- 90
809844 ©s0Y Jeyeol B pUE S1oo sBnjd weds 7 Jojeipes paos|dal LLOZ - 10
WEZES 13m0 H3EE A30v1d3y “IVL Did ONY NOLYNRELTY O30vIday 102 - 80
Fm rvma )8 S2ikh xoq kum_nah LEZE PO #o210nU] mj_n x._mnm Eg_n.h_mnp_ m_._m_r_m suljen| w —.ON - NO
LSS 9gLiPOr AN suuey £q suedssueiooo Bujsn pue yBnos BuluLnl auibua BL0C - L0
81698l LZEFPOr # SOIOAL] pade|dal auia "suyel 8LCZ - 80
86'98€'lS saup Ly Aqunoo yoeg i pedis |H Z 2L0Z - 60
60°GIE3 SB|I (O 2A0JP 153 sossasdwion Oy Juol) paoeiday 8L0Z-01
recid Loyms BYelq BW|E) H5ISNIPE SPUUSNG Jeq AERS J8a] '©4000s 8oy 610z - 10
29Y05% yoanams 1By Boy *sxeauq “syooys sBUIYSNG J2q ABMS SI0J0J JUCI- GLOZ- L0
0Z'69L% Buisnoy Jeyy oy 6102~ 10
BE'8IC'IE  129S sUBAL] YR BL0Z - L0
O Opes 91/52/62Z SN oAU ¥ B8LOT - L0
[E9H 995684 AUl XIOM DUS JUCL o} feg JBMO| 1187 BB pUs U013 8Lz - 80
75628 Jeq Aems pue Ul Belp Jeno pue 18Ul poy 1 YRy gl0z - 80
‘ziees sfisleg XNy pue LR paseiday 6L0Z - 60
967zes 8BS WY 6LOZ - GE
- BFLi58 9l/5L/5TZ Sau] JeBlg BLOZ-CL
9E0FS$ SWel SIRBIDAH W DM HRd 020 - 20
SEOrSS SWes aIrIpAH B DAL HEH 020¢ - L0
0008

ol g ey #3-Jop sbeanpy

-_ w7 JaBuased-gL

ado PJod 60

£98'962 (se8) o sng,

1500 P
R0 12102 A4 RIS
mawww_.,_a_”_:u ] {A=19 W) 6LOZ AInp 8auls pouLopad og . Buipssoxy sqor sapg | SENOH | ree: zwh__mwmwwwmﬁmc..__wﬁw
a0y 3500 0702 ¥IFO.LOO 40 YO} I0F PAULIOLSY BOUBUBIUIEN HIVT | oo

SHiz Ampe




00'0%

057 yuopy suy 10} abesjiy
ves ofm g jebuessed-g|
0Go piod 6102
0003 8537 (seB} 90¢# snq,
1800
E_w«ﬁﬁso Mﬁwma (Reag uy) G102 Anp woc_m_._wmwwwn% 061¢$ Buipssoxg sqop sopg | SUMOH | JO pves | Suteuo aus opewonmy,
sz hmp | 104309 0Z0Z ¥IFOLIO O YIUO] IO} PAULIOHS SOUBUSIUIEH EIVdIH | ejowopo | NOUAROISIA TTIHIA




sye'ely 007568 padeoas saul} 8AUQ §'Z2H/0L/GSE SL0¢ - L0
00°Lz6% deoal §'ZZH0L/SGEZ 'S BAND 9L0Z - 70
00'62L% ¥ue} afins Jejoon peseidsl 9102 - 50
00688l pesnerp ‘sem ems g LL0¢-20
Z5ELLLS seup eaug 2102 -90
£5¥oLe Jossa1dWoD ofe Jucl4 2102 - 20
2e°Z281°2% "BLIE [PABI] LO:GB9201800Y # @010Au] “ued peoelday "douj JopEnoy 0Nl punod L10Z2-0L
G/'159% §'22/04/562 S3MIL ¥331S L0 -¢i
02'61£%. 10S80dW0D Oy Jesy . 8102 -90
80°1LS/$ yeys Buusels Jsddn paoe|dss uinjod Bupssls peaowey “douy woy L0z - 40
Ge'0.8$ 99762200299 # S0IAU| §'22/0L/STT 8104 - 80
Treeees  uedes ded Jewioo ybu doy Bunuied yon SIABP 0ESZZ # S0I0AU| 8102 - LL
8E°0LLS Jsuoisus) yaq peosejday . 610Z - 90
18'79¢3 SOPO0D PBJESIY SACID 188] J3)S00q OIPAH aYEIg YRy 6loc- 1L
00°0F5S sopejq Jedipy LZZ PUB T 0Z0Z - 1.0
P S o SGFIEGT
Gt yjuol sty 1oy sheappy
leag|9 ArsY2 107
0dc
96418 430 1o suojes) 020z - 0L G0 FasTAL ) (lesoIp)  gos# sng
1502 Jaqo ie/oe Ad
JALVINAND Bﬂ__Eu_MOE {Ke1n u) gL0z Ainp eous psuiopiad ggLg Buipseoxg sqop soeg | SHNOH h% Mwmmﬁwr SUIEYD a1} SREWIOINY,
Py | “sos3s0n 0202 YIFOLD0 IO YIUO 10} PBULIOHS] SIUBUSIUIE) IV | “soromopg | NOUAROSIAITOMIA

§10z Ainp




9T eve’ LTS 009474 7194 SLUSTS/PIILEIRG/PSIINOW HI0IS WOY §'EZI0./56Z Sall} aaup paddesay 910 -20
00°068$ podiS §ZZe1/02/95T 'saly 1225 S 8L0Z - 20
00'65e$ sanapeq g dnoib z 210¢ - 90
mm.w\.\.w pleds.d-deoal ‘sal) sAUp 9102 - 80
19'168% sall Jea1g gl02 - 80
00'ZaLs sbewep ajgenedaiun ‘a4 sAUp spISU] Yo| paveday aL0Z - 60
00051% sapsneq paoe(dal Wbl sulBus yoayo onscubBeig 2L0Z2- L0
£G6/8'LS  §2ZL/T5T 'Seu Jeal pue Lold 210c-90
00°ge5$ Y314 HSHLYIER ISYOMNYED A2V 1d3u ONY 0ISONDVIA MONYL ¥113d 2102 - 60
SEB/ETS  WIVdI WIDNIMLHOIEZNS V.LT3A "LSISSY OHNnL LT -2l
[ArA: % QTIHSaNIM . FAR AN
£2'100% L6221 1 LBOOY # 90l0AU| 9N} BYS 0} Juas ‘uo by Buiuiem axeg 2L0c- 0L
P0'029% ‘PN 83elq Jopuljfo eyelq Jose 8102 - Gl
00°085% Aey| Auoyeg 8l02- 2l
SEFERS §'2¢/0.4/95¢ S8l Jeslg gloz -2l
26'9245 §'22/02/65¢ dedal sal) 1eay BLOZ - 20
96°60%$ 1evsel pue Ja)y Bupiests semod 121s00q 0IpAY a¥RIG MRy 6102 - 70
elenzsg splejleg apl Ne 3] pue B uoisuadsns Jeeal paoejday 8107 - 90
00'cRes pebleysal pue psoejdey "peq Jossaudllion Ty Jeay 8102 - 80
PO 1SS LOZLEG6800-# AUL DBAY OF UMOP 8Ll 10912 Jauiyfial) Bljaq 20iMes ul 610Z - 80
7L1ves sfiapeg XNy pue wew peoejdsy 610Z - 60
019078  §'22w/04/SGT SBIIL JoAuQ GLOZ- 1L
CVITENS  ZZLZLE0Z00LD ev10AuUl sieg 0coe- 10
99'608% "J0sUSs peads oqunl Yoy wejgoid pesoubeig 0Z0Z - 0
675678 Jossaldwog OV o4 HeY 0z02 - 10
BE'SHE'LS  uowmD ued yEY 020Z - 40
990¥8'1$  £0GERLSD-i# o1 uosxoel s8in 8AUQ YR 020z - L0
16418
el yauop auy Joy sbesjiy
6CELS 430 1o suojjes) g 0cog - 0L G0 000 {eAB[S ARSYD FL0Z
89'p9% 291A8G g-[Ald gcog- ol 00¢ 18577l {Psop)  pOga sng
1302 10q0 12/0Z Ad
JALYINKND Bnﬁ__hww‘ {Aeagy ur) LOZ Anp @ouls pawioped o513 Bulpasoxg sqor sopeg | SHMNOH hwwwmwm_%r SUIBLD 9.0 djewiony,
WP | sopison 020Z HIHOLIO JO YIUOH JO} PRULIOMSS SOUBUSIUIEI UIVAY | sepuopy | NOILARIOSIA TIHHIA

510z Ao




ELVLTYS

00°061$ uoljE|[BISUI PSIYSPUIM 8107 - 90
[9'S61$ £1:€156688004 ‘@210AUl Jouljjybialy pajul pISIUSPUIA 8L0¢ - 90
it 430 yim psjjyey “Asse jiun Buipuss /Jspesy 430 Hey 5102 - G0
96°606% wiaysAs pefileys yaq pue Jossaidwon Dy apIS US| ey 0¢0e - 80
18666% Jepesy 0} waisAs Buyooo paiedal Jepesy 430 yeY 0c0Z - 10
18'696$ lopesy 0] wejsAs Buiooo pailedes Jepesy 430 YeM 0202 - 40
99'01/$
86°0L$ 43Q jo suQ|en g'¢ 020Cc-0L  SID
9%LLS 43q jo sugen ¢ 020c-0L &0 ¥6T'} Yuopy auy Joy sbesyy
00°0$ jes| asoy Jojeiped Jaddn paneday Ocoz -0l G0 o
89v9$ 92IA9S g-Nd 020c-0L  a0¢ 0do JsuinyBlaig 1107
Pr'ee9$ sal) sAUQ ¥ YRY 0c0c-0L 050 0V0'%S (;esam)  gog# sng
1509 -
qo30 le/0Z Ad 0Z0Z/VEN0L
mawﬁmomhzo 1O YIUOH (Reag ui) 510z AInr sauts pawiopad ggL¢ Bulpsssxy sqor sopg | SHNOH | upees | SUr2%0 Ew DHetoInY,
1043509 0202 ¥IFOLOO 10 YO JOf PSULIOLIS] SOUBUSIUTE| VA | seomopo | NOMRIISIAITOEA

¢10Z Anp




1062E'9S

AR L ¥280ESZ0 # 9010AY| Jiedsi $)Bs] JUR|00] SNy Z-Y 610220
1 HANES g-Nd 8L0z -2l
0T 1958 GBL/02/SEE S241 BALC Ry 6102 - €0
097828 S 61L/H0./SPZ SO 1091 6L0Z - 90
720903 Burd O pue JepesH 43Q 6102 ~ 20
0¥ 6228 U0 MU aU] Y Jouiw By Y9y 610z - 20
0¢ 2956 sei aAUq ¥ 6L0Z - 0L
gl eels sped oxelq Jeal pue JuolJ 0zZ0Z -2l
96Z9% §'61 M 04/0%2Z Sell] Joa)g 020z -2l
91'78E% ‘Asse ainpow xay} [eoLosle peoe|day 020Z - €0
¥2°065% ‘P 189} ping pue sioyseh gny ‘sjess [90UAA ‘slolod xeIq Juol HRY 0202 - 0
PLLYZS sAieneq ylog Yoy 0202 - 90
yeees
812 Upuoyy at). Joj afeaniy
95'11$ 434 jo suojes & 0coc-0L S0 -
95118 433 0 suojeS) & 020¢ - 0l G0 0o YANITLHOITYA 1102
2L0is 43Q 10 sugjlen G'¢ 0202-0F S0 8458y (isaip)  9pg# sng
1509 100
FALYINWND wo.n__nw_wn_w,_ {(Ae1sy wi) Loz AInp mu:_wp“wwn_“w._w“_on 0514 Buipsaoxy sqop soppg | SUNOH | s | surydain apewony,
ey | 1043500 0202 YISO LIO 10 YIUO 10} PSULIOHIaJ SOUBUSIUREIN UV | sapuopg | NOLROSIA T3

Loz Ainp




FE'E6E'95

05°00€$ sflaneq oM paoejdeay gL0c- 11
92228 SOll} JOALI(] 1By GG gL0c- LI
08883 §'6L/04/Svz padig ‘saun Joo)s mau ¢ 8L0C - LO
AATAL Bury O pue yun Buipuss pue Japesy 43 peoeidey 6L0Z - 90
616615 sped ayeiq Jeal pue ol _ 6102 - 10
0¢'295$ saui| desey §'61/04/0v2 6102 - 80
T1°GE6$ IBpesH 430 YUY 020g - 90
299163 sall] sAlig 020< - 60
Z8'916% JopesH 430 U9y 020Z - 60
£'6es
170 Upuoly ays Joj obesy
00'¢ls 43 JO suojBD) G 0coc - 0L Gl0 -
AR 43 jo suojesy ¢y 020 - 0} L0 000 YANITLHOITYA 1102
0008 B8IAIDS Y-\ DZ0Z - 01 052 L6765 {lssatp)  zoc# sng
1802
Jaqoyeo 12/0Z Ad 020211E/01
m_>_m_..<m._oo_z:o 5O Yo (Rein ui) gL0Z AInp 20uss peuoped ggL¢ Bulpesoxg sqor sejeq SHNCH | 'O Buipear me___”uuaw_wmwwﬁ%ﬂmw
PO | iopisop 0Z0Z ¥IFOLIO 1O LIUO IO} PSLLIOHS] S9UBUSIUIEH HIVAIH | imouopo

5107 Alnp




0E IV}

p9Tzis  sdeosy g6l sel sAu( 8L0Z - 0L
Tl d43a palyal Asse Jun Bulpuss /1speay Yoy _ 6L0Z - G0
706I8% pablJeyd pue Jsfip pue losssudwog peoeidel dou| Dy Jeal JBU 6102 - 80
00°Gov3 YEPS. # S0I0AU] JAOL SOABQ SUOJSSILLT “souiyblol Bljeq Of pamo | . 6102 - 60
006973 $E¥S. # eoloAu] Bumoy seae( Jeulpybialy eyaq o) pamot 6L0Z - 60
€1 /Zr8 Kel| Aispeg : . 0202 - 20
02'296% dedal a1 sAlQ ¥ pcoe - +0
OL'¥or$ Buum pue Aejal uey Josuspuod qun 10ss81dWOT Ny paoejdoy 020¢ - S0
6,8 _ .
682°1L ujuoly a4 0] sbeajyy
¢i0ls 43 jo suojjesy ¢ 0¢oZ-0L S0 -
£9'88 d3djosuojen g¢ 020Z-0L 510 00 N3NILHOITYA £10Z
000$ 901G - d 020Z-0L 0S¢ Geb'HG (3sap)  gocy sng
180D 150019, :
FALYINAND Bm_“w_oﬂ_ (Reasy u) §10Z Ainp woc_m_‘_uwhosw_._wumm 051$ Buipesoxg sqor seeq | SdNCH h% mwmmﬁmﬁh SUIRYD 341} SpEWOINY,
9P 0} loj3s09) 0Z0Z ¥IFOLD0 10 L3UON 10] psuioLad aduzusjuIely UIVAIY | soewopp | NOIHLAIOSIATI0HIA

5i0z Ainp




99°605'22$ 00°GZHS SZ¥$ ArayD sOUBLLIONS O} PAMOL ‘g |- L0 UMOp UsHoig - € Ajnp §L0Z - 20
00Lzk'2$ aAuP 3591 ‘Uabal jenueln ‘elep 1Sa: 18l JSNEUXS 19SaIp “ISI00IIaIU} LIoL )10 paUreIp
‘SIDA0D SAJEA LOG “ID|000 PUB SA[BA HOT ‘AAsUD) souURLLIOLS GLOZ - L0
00688 6843 onsouberp ‘Jooyso|qnos oIny s,uyeH GlL0c- L0
00°6LYS pausiqinisl Wod GL0Z - L0
T00ZSP$ e peos pue aAUp 1sa)
‘Buiysng pue 39wolb Josups Ue ssew ‘dip uBuisnoy Jamo| sey|i2 dry GLOZ - 20
00ZIS'LS  palleysul quyBelp mep Xxoqeal Sd Hings. ‘el ‘duind Sq mau pajjeisy| G10Z - 60
00ZEL LS - pomal 'sispl “JaUOISUS) uiBwW ‘Syeq ylog "dwaD Dy JSMe| mel pa([elsu) G102 - 80
00'665% anoup 1s8] pue Juswedwos subus paysem amssaid .
‘oMs JBpIelsa exeld Bwis) palsnipe (191S00q 2|U0IpAY axerq peokidey §l0Z -2l
00°€e6s §'61/0L/6tZ padis ‘sauy Jes)s o10¢ - #0
000655 JoAip sy Z PUB Yoq A pue tossaudiuog) O)y 189y 910z - G0
00°g08s SoH) AALR 910¢ - 8Q
000c8s sdle UB000 PUR 5SSOI MOJ JOAD SSOI0 ‘9S0Y Jamo| IojEIpEy aL0Z - 60
Q0vEES seliepeq uEw patejdsy gLog- L1
O OveS (N0} youms uorounE-Rnp peoeday oLoe-zZL
00°9Lv$ (ogery o} poyuew) sdid jsneLpxs pooRI0 peoe|dey 9log-¢l
0059t Savd DIVHE WvId 30V 1d3d L13¢ - 80
FLYECYE  ONITINYd GI0VIdIY ONIINIVA HOMHL SIAYA BESLZ £ IDIOAN; FAR T A
Sr'L62$ SONIE O ANV dWNd ¥315008 Dived 8102 - G0
cglals IA J1V 30 1D | "1BlId S/d "sInas W O/M Jsque 10OQ | ‘ped 10d L 8102 - 80
AR1TR JeljL die pue yaq Oy Asqnd Jeipi ‘Yag uieiy paveldsy gL0c- 0L
000823 Jossaiduiod Oy ey BLOZ -l
Ge'ered 1SpUlAD Sjeig JOISElN Py BLOZ - 20
8a0es MSU Yum sellelleq Log peoe|dey -0g0g - €0
0008 .
0 oY oy toj abeojy
- ajm zZ sabuassed-gg
0ao SIS 60
560°68¢ {lesalp} g9 sng
1509 I L2/0g Ad
o120 0202/LE/0L
g_w%qoqu:o 10 \BUoN {Keag u1) 5102 AN 2ouis pauoped ggL¢ Buipasoxg sqor sopg | SHNOH | Bupen: zﬂ___muw_mmwm.,_.mwﬁwu_ﬂmw
ciozhmp | 04159 020Z ¥IGOLD0 JO UILOR 10} PAUIOHSY SOUBLBIUEN VA | erewopo




99°725°eS

LS¥5L$ a-ind gL0Z - L0
265523 10:880501- 8004 # ITIOAN] FAOD NOISSINSNYHL HIENTD Mon L v.173g 8L0Z - 20
SIZL6S STHIL ¥IZLS STTTI0LEST 8L0T - 70
yaezis SdvOIY §'ETH0L/GEZ ST IAMMT 8LOZ -0
2£°8053 PaySEM ‘BAQID 1531 PIN| “SIESS "SI0101 SYBA] JUOI-] 8Lz - Lt
72he6s H20Is WOl §°ZZ/0//G5T So4) Jesls pase|dey 6L0g-¥0
00'0%
0 yjuoly
aui oy abeay
e o/m Z isbuessed-gg
|2AR[D)
0ao - soumyblald 9102
00£%r] (1Iesaip)  LoZ# sng,
1800
Jagoypo Lei0Z Ad
JALLYTINNND SUNOH GZOZIHEM} 40 SUIZIE DA IRWOINY,
s ww yiuop {feag w} g0z AN souys pasuuoysed pgL4 Buipeadxy sgqor sajeq UIViTy  |s56umeel mu0p0 | NOILIRIISIA TTOHEA
13800 0Z0Z ¥=a390100 10 YIUOH 10} pallLiciIng IDUBUSUIRN

-0} G102 A




pauonone-al 8q 0

FEN

0ago
£59'LzT

o/m z Jebuassed-gz
8joiAayd 90
(seB)  1os# sng

uonony - ad1A1eg ui Jabuoj ou sa|dIyap

186'€9Z § [seet  § 74 90v'8L
STVLOL
1802 Le/oe Ad ozoziLelol
INLYINIWND 23ep 10 Eﬂwﬂ___ﬂﬂmumou (Aeig ui) Loz AInp 92uls pauuopad o5 L$ Buipesax3 sqor sajeq mm NOH 10 se Bupeas th__“w_w“%wmﬁwﬂmr
-0} §L0Z Ainp 0202 ¥Y390L20 10 JJUOo 10} pauiolad asueuajuIBiy Ivd3y lajawopg




L¢/0202 Ad
LISNVYL HOaviNY

ZI9'0ES - ZEF'LLS ST $92'98 P6O°ES 0% ANNIATY LOVHINGD VS

S E8LS% 20c$ Zris LL$ ANNIATH XOTIHVL DVS
- ¥ESTE 60'9Z% 60923 96'5Z% HNOH ¥3d 15090
9608 96°0% 95°0% 86°0% TN H3d 150D
. LB8SS LS ¥SE FEFOLS 66'8r% HIADNISSYd ¥3d 1S0D
L PEF'PL Za9'e zZeo'e 8LF'E (81 410 088 01 A1 JopRUY)
e 1809 ONLLYEFIO
BLO - Z00 Loo 200 TN H3d YIONISSVL
¥25° . 790G TAN AN STTHA INNIATZ-NON ITIIHIA
86061 - -096'%i 98.°¢ ore's ST IDIAYIS T1DIHIA
g ST €0 g0 HNOH ¥3d YA9ONISSYd
£98 BFS oL %) SHNOH INAYIS TTOMIA
%4 ] 0 0 saAg
%6 %l %0 %0 HINOA%
192 'z 0 o HLNCA
%62 A %¥e %0/, a319vysid / SHOINIS%
¥l 3 0 HIVHOTIaHM
FASTA &) a31evsia
SHOINTS

wmmozw.wwﬁ.nm

N
Yl¢ Vo X0g3uvd V0L
LTS 6L6'FS SITVS DONISILHIAQY
98L'vS ANNIATY XOGIHYS UVGEALN0OY O3X4
s .

%906GL  %LLB
BPY'EES . SLL'LS
DOL1ES - oy’

FCRTAY HNOH Y34 180D
1Zelg I ¥3d LSOD
8EZLIS 90'051% B9'E0LS HIDONISSVA WAL LSO
1/9°G19 ¢ ¥E6'L¥L (51503 Bupesad) SASNIIXI ATHLINOW

6T} 90L'L YLl SN INNIATS-NON TIDHIA
YETGL CLLTL 0ze'sL SIUW TNALIS IIDHZA

Ll L Ll HNOH Y3d HIONISSYd
SHNOH IDIAYIS ITIHIA
SAVJ IDAYIAS TYLOL

ST
HINOA%

HLNOA

a3719v8I0 / SHOINIS%
HIYHITIIHM
aIgvsic

SHOINTS

SHIDNISSYd WA ¥ S1LN0Y AIX1
ol

; ETR7 o1
‘03 0Zf6L. HVAA
Adise.

oz-inp

0202 Y380100
AUVIANS ONVINEOAYAL



10:19 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

11/16/20 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2020

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

11100 - 8786 WF Checking - Operating

11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res
11210 - Fleet Reserve
112206 - Building Reserve
11230 - Equipment Reserve

Total 11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res

11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
10700 - SGR Funds
10725 - LCTOP Operating Funds
11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants - Other

Total 11300 - 8802 Wells Farge Savings-Grants
11400 - Petty Cash
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
11505 - UMPQUA Checking AR
12005 - Sac Contract Receivable
12015 - State of GR Receivable
12020 - LCTOP from ACTGC

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
13100 - Prepaid Insurance
13300 * Prepaid GPS Tracking
13350 - Prepaid Dispatch Contract

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
15100 - LAND
15200 - BUILDING
15300 - EQUIPMENT
15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE

15300 - EQUIPMENT - Other
Total 15300 - EQUIPMENT

15350 - Bus Equipment
15400 - VEHICLES

16000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets

Oct 31, 20

125,434.63

513,905.64
116,972.57
92,861.42

723,739.63

5,711.81
75,033.00
26,310.54

107,064.35
350.68

956,589.29

12,000.00

3,003.70
24,869.70
85,801.00

125,764.40

10,316.77
4,202.40
10,116.00

24,634.17

1,106,987.86

254,026.00
2,310,105.43

36,033.82
260,153.33

296,187.15

23,986.01
2,417,515.59

(2,648,656.00)

2,653,164.18



10:19 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

11/16/20 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2020
Oct 31, 20
19000 - Deferred Cutflow Pension 318,551.00
Total Other Assets 318,551.00
TOTAL ASSETS 4,078,703.04
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities 2,099,425.12
Equity
31300 - INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS 2,653,164.18
32000 - UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS {167,146.39)
32001 - *Unrestricted Net Assets (1564,251.79)
32005 - Amador Rides Fund Balance 6,425.00
Net Income (358,913.08)
Total Equity 1,970,277.92
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 4,078,703.04

Page 2



i abed

%0'Le 00'€82'85- 00°000°G4 00 ZLL'GE SNI dHOD SUIMHOM - 0GELS
%EFE LL88s- 00°00Z'L 69°1L¥ NV1d NOISIA - 00518
%608 ¥0188'e- 00008y 96716l Nv1d TVLN3Q - 09215
%0'EE Z5'969'q8- 00°000°8% 8t E9L'8lL Nvid TvDIa3i - 00215
%919 §1°2G9°¢o- 00°009°691L SeZF6'L0L {su3dIeD) Nv1d NOISN3d - 05L1S
%9°9¢ T 00°00S'Z) TLLLSY vOld - 00115
SLIHINTT - 000LG
%B'EE 08°616°296- 00°002°1L58 02°08.'982 UOEY - 01005 1Bl
WT LS 8z vOv¥'29- 00°C00'60 1 Z4°665°0F SADVM 2 STRIVIVS ¥IHLO - 00505
%6°LE 0£'925° |- 00°00L'CLE 02'€1L°89 SADVM TAILVHLSININGY - 00¥0S
%198 €0°102'CLL- 00°000°L8L 16'962°59 SIOVM SILLITIOVL B LNIYI - 00£0S
%S'LT €£°62T'19- 00°000°8, £9'022'91 YA - STOVM B SARIVIVYS - 00205
%g'9g 98'950°CL 1 00000042 P LPE L6 JNOY PaxId - STOVAL 7 SIIHVIVS - 00105
Hogv - 0L00S
asuedxg
%9z 91269'/61°L- 00°699°229°1L ¥8°1.6'62F oid ssoin
%t 9z 917269' 6L - 00'699°229°L ¥oL26'62F SWoDU| [2J0]
%¥'8Z 66°/6°800°1- 00°692'800°L L0 LEV'B8E SINNIATY ONILYHILO-NON - 000Z¥ [E10L
gLel s8] - Q0 LP
0Z¥L8°L SINIWISUNAWITY 8 SANNSTH - 000+F
%00 00'C 0070 000 uolleso(ly ended- vis - 0042k
%L VT 00°SgT ¥S- 0070002 00°GLL L LOVHINOD ONISILYIAGY - 00SEP
%00 008G e L- 00'8GL°CFL 000 Angqow pepuedxs oLes - novey
%070 00°289'60Z- 00489602 000 1OV STV LIES - 01828
%00 00°885° 082 00'565°0£2 000 voueysissy Bunelado L1gs - pogey
%O LL LL1Gg'Sh- 00°82Z'66 £ZLIE8 SpuNd YOS - 95ZZH
%G Ly $5°80. 078~ 00'€20'229 SHYOL's6T {41 1)aNNd dSNVHL TVOCT - 00LZF
%0001 000 00'EE0's,s 00°€E0°G, spung Bueiado 4017 - 0SELY
SANNIATY ONILVHIJO-NON - 000ZF
%BEL FAR T T 00°008'6LT ER'0PS 0L ANNIATYE INILVHIJO - 000L¥ 12101
%502 97'896'/9- 00°000°58 FLLER L LOVHLINOD'AYIS CLNINVHIVS - 00SL¥
%ET 66°ELLLL- 00°00E°GL L0°985°E INNIAZH JHVDIILSIDO] - 0SZLY
Yt 8Z'8Lsze- 00°000'FE TLLEF L ANNIATY IAN-Y-TVIA - 00ZLY
%56 #9'866'0.- 00°000°68 og'Lb0 INNIATY ILNONH A3XI - 00LLY
INNIATH DNILYHIDO - 00017
awooLy
asuadx3gfewosu) Aaeulpig
30Bpng 0 % 196png 19A0 § 1ebpng 0z 300 -ine

Jesf Jo %z¢ = 0202 4240300 siseg jenooy
[en)oy 'sA 19Bpng jenuuy 0zZ/9LiLL

LISNVYL JOGVYINY WY ZL:0}



Z abeg

%56z I8P8h'L- 00°00L'E eLGLo LIANYAINFEIINID LISNVHL - 0SHbS
%L1 6¥'ovz- 00°060'2 LGSSLL IDd-¥ILNID LISNVHL - 00FFS
%609 2886~ 00008z 89°125°L FGUYORIIMASHILVMALD LISNVAL - 00845
%G9 ¥H048'1- 00°000° 95671 SVD TVUNLYN/IDd- 1V - 002bS
%Y Y 0LG61e'e- 00°000'% 0SF8L'L FOVEAVORIMIASITLVM LV - 00L¥S

SIILITILN - 000bS

%212 G906 L61- 00°GZ0'ShE Sa'8LL'es QIWNSNOD SATHdNS 7 SIVIHILYIN - 0002S [2I0L
%Z L 212688 00°068 £Z'0L SANAdNS 2 STVINILVIA ¥THLO - 05265
%eC9l 90905 00°008 90'90¢°L S31ddNS ADNIDONAWA 2 ALTIVES - 00288
%Ll SE'98F |- 00°008'L G9'glE S3AM4dNS ¥ WVHOONd HILNDINOD - 04955
% L' SZ'L60'G- 00°006°2 GL'80F'T (saunyooug ‘se[npeuag) ONIENIN - 059€5
%Gl 9¢78/0'c 00°000'0 ¥9°126 SILdNS D440 - 05565
%9'8 ¥ L6g- 00628 9528 SaMddNS YILNID LISNVHL - 0055
%162 85T 00°000'9 $0°GL L S1HVd MYdIW/INIVIN STILIEDVS - 0SEES
%9°LZ G1'825°¢- 00005y STLB ONIMOL - SZFES
%g'gl ¥Z895- 00700 9L LEL SAMOSSIDIV FTOIHIA - 00¥ES
%o Ll 96°229- 00°000'e YOL2ET {selgewnsuo)) §AITddNS 4OHS - 0SEES
%808 €067 22" 00°000'SE LGB0LTL S1LHVd HIVdIY-ENIVIN TIDIHTA - 00EES
%E98 ZLels- 00006 889Z¢ $7001 - 05285
%90 Y1862 00°000°S 98'8l NOLLYJ/NEnT - 0028s
%z 9l 82°'101°0Z- 00°000'%2 z7'368'c SIML - 0515
%e 21 R Ze AR 00°000°05 1 00'9¥6°5Z 73n4d - ooLes

GINNSNOD SAITddNS B STYINILVIN - 000ES

%8 LY [Rarasi el 00°042°82 656/84'2¢ S334 ¥IASN B SIDIANTS - 00026 IL10L
%Z LS £6°495- 00008 L0°6ee 80IAIBg UBYDIS[Y Hueg se8d - 0LOZS
%108 O'¥65'L- 00°000'8 96°S0V'D SIADIAYZS HOFL ® TYNOISSIIOUd - 00925
%061 0g°819- 00°008 OLLGL , (LNIYJ/ZDVLISOd)-00TIV 150D VSS - 05525
%808 86'GLT'T- 00°005'% FAVR = rArA WILSAS ALIINDIS ALTIOVA - 00625
%185 0069 L~ 00°000'F 00Gze'e SIDIAYIS TOHOI TV 2 ONYHA - 0ZHZS
%E9G 00°0¥0's- 00°0Z8'LL 000819 $334 IONVNALNIVIN THYMLIOS - 00¥2S
%00 00°052- 00°08Z 000 SIDILON TVOIT - 05E26
%0°2E $5°00E'9- 00'000°0L 9r'669'c ONLLIMUVIN ? ONISILYSAAQY - 00£ZS
%00 00'052- 00°0sz 000 I13SNNOD VDI - 05228
%668 L6'eo- 00°050°4 60°GLY SIMNAYIS 11 LOVHINOD - 0L1ZS
%972 50°Z06°8- 0070051 G6°L6G'T SIOIAYIS AINYNILNIVIN ALYIJONd - 05125
%t 2e 99°906'9L- 00°000'5T L6809 HOMNOSLNO-AN3S HOTL FTOHIA - 00126

$£334 Y3SN ¥ SAIANIS - 00025

%9'Sh 68°0LEE6L- 00°006'0k€ L BRG'87L SLIJAN3A - 00015 8101
%G 4L 1¥'190°Z- 000052 £5°8EF SLIJINIG YIHLO - 05915
%8 0F #6'99£°2- 00°000'F 90'ce9°L MOTH SIHLOTD MHOM/SWHOLINN - 00915
%9 +5'806°g- 00°005°6 9v"LBS FONVHASNI LINFWAOTJNINN - 0SPLS
%8'Ee +2'660°G 0000L°L 91'009°2 JONVHNSNI ALITIGYSIA - 92¥LS

3ebpng 10 % jefipng 1oA0 § 1ebpng 0Z 100 - Inp
Jedah Jo o%ze = 0202 49q0JoQ siseg [enioay
[en}oy "sa 19bBpng jenuuy 0z/oLiLL

LISNVYL HYOAviNY WY 21301




¢ abed

%Z'0L S¥°166°L6 00'POL LI SSTLLELE-
%EBE 76°981'60Z 00°881°SE- 90'669'GE -
%E 6 ¥6'88+'602- 00'881L'SHE 90'669'GEL
%EBE ¥6'88F'602- 00'981°S¥E 90'669'5E1
%005 1478942 L)- 00'78E'GEZ £Z°GL9ZLL
%E9 12°90£'99- 00'692°0L £LZ9%'Y
%6 e 06°SLi'G2- 00°GE0"6E 0L'1Z9'eL
%0692 67 L6V L1 |- 00°9£6°G9- 67 ELY LLL-
%6'GE L9'661'980°L- 00°'SFO'E69'L ££°5¥1' 209
%E 98 8819 - 00°000'ZL 79'25EY
%EQE 88" Lb9' .- 00°000°Z1 79'26E'Y
AN vEOVE'g- 00°008°g 99'658'L
%0°0Z 00°08%- 00°009 00'0ZL
%0°69 £0°04- 00°00Z 16'671L
%LZL 00°8Li- 00°008°s 00'280°}
%Z'GE LETL6n 00°008'L 69226
%00 00°052- 00052 000
%00 00'05Z'z- 00°052'2 000
%00 007000z 00°000'2 000
%G LG 16'185'v9 00°000'EEL £0'29+'89
%G LS 16'LEG'Yo- 00°000'SE1 £0°297'99
%9BE eV VGH Y- 00°086°ST 16°66%'6
%9°TE BE'8EH- 00069 19°LLZ
%6°9Z 99"/ ¥6°e- 00°00%°S v1ZG¥']
%E 8 9e'TLT'S- 00°008's ¥9'220'2
10Bpng 3o %, 19Bpng 18A0 § 19bpng 0Z190 - Inp

awody| 19N
SWoaU| JBYID BN
asuadx3g Jsylo iejo]

NOLLYJIOTIV NOLLYIOTHd3A TvLIdVYD - 00009 230.L

uoneiossda 1eald-ealasay-den - ¢ 09
uonepadeq bpying-eatesey den - o500
uoneloatdag dinbg-sasasaydes - 5z 109
NOLLYIOTIVY NOILVIDTH4IU TvLIdYD - 00009
asuadxg JaulQ
asuadxgawosu) 1210

awoau] AreuipiQ 19N
assuadx3z jero]
STVLNIY / SISV - 00065 |B10L

S[eluSY B S9SLST - 00L6S
STVINTY / S3SVIT - 00065

{MaN) SNOINVTTZISIN - 0008S 1301

SNOo3Jue||sIsIN ._0_._“—0 + Q098G

S99 2je/soneusad - 00525

$129YD PUIDNG/QIIN LOd 110D - 05P2S

S|elPEY B SIEUIWSS-DNINIVHL - 00185

AVID0YG ALIIVS - 00238

SONILITIW 2 12AVYL - 00238

SNOLLAINISENS 2 SANA - 05095
(M3N) SNOINVTIIDSIW - 00085

$1802 ALNIgvIT 2 ALTYNSVYO - 00095 [e10]

SNI IOVINVA ALY3d0dd 8 ALMIGVIT - 00195
S1S0D ALMIGVIT 2 ALTVNSYD - 00098

S3ALLITILN - 000%5 [B301

(sng ojusweIdeg) I4-1p0 - 00LFS
IDIANIS Y INTIID - 0550
LINYIINIXVA/SINOHC 321440 - 00545

Jeak Jo %z¢e = gZ0zZ 19403100
jen}oy "sa 1abpng [enuuy

1ISNVYL HOaVINV

SISEg [ENOoY
0Z/oLLL

WY LL:0L



1:19 PM

11119120
Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
November 2020 *additional expense due to COVID-19

Date Num Name Memo Amount

23001.1 - Payroll Ltabls Total

25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement

11/17/2020 EPAY CalPERS 1889375431 3.574.89

11/17/2020 EPAY CalPERS 1889375431 2,386.87

Total 25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement 5,061.76

25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan

1141712020 EPAY CalPERS 457 Plan Plan Entity 450-624 930.06

Total 25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan 930.06
Total 23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total 6,891.82
51000 - BENEFITS

51350 - WORKERS COMP INS

11/19/2020 21100343 CSAC Excess Insurance 1,021.00

11/19/2020 21150135 CSAC Excess Insurance 4,218.00

Total 51350 - WORKERS COMP INS 5,239.00
Total 51000 - BENEFITS 5,239.00
52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES

$52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE

11/18/2020 02P476521 A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. to be reimbursed by PP insurance 948.83

11/19/2020 RO11408 Stymelst RV To be reimbursed by PP insurance 10,153.31

11/19/2020 110120 Sutter Creek Car Wash 1.37

Total 52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE 11,103.51

52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES

11/19/2020 1159 Moppin Mamas Cleaning Services 480.00

Total 52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES 480.00

§2170 - CONTRACT IT SERVICES

11/19/2020 801302 Smile Business Products, INC. 95.59

Total 52170 - CONTRACT IT SERVICES 95.59

52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING

14/19/2020 20100057 KVGC 1340 AM 500.00

11/19/2020 28531 Ledger Dispatch 225.00

11/19/2020 9720 TSPN TV 350.00

Total 52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING 1,075.00

52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT}

11/19/2020 AT102020 Amador County General Services ... 55.80

Total 52550 - GSA COST ALLOC{POSTAGE/PRINT) 55.80
Total 52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES 12,809.90
53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED

53100 - FUEL

11/19/2020 657558 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 3,301.31

Total 53100 - FUEL 3,301.31

53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS

11/06/2020 F008991022 Delta Truck Center -741.22

11/06/2020 FAQ08073588:01  Delta Truck Center 172.74

11/06/2020 ZFC0920 236.54  Delta Truck Center 3.55

11/06/2020 8 ZFC 1046.36 Delta Truck Center 15.70

11/06/2020 7 ZFC 668.5 Delta Truck Center 10.03

11/06/2020 6 ZFC 1130.22 Delta Truck Center 16.95

11/19/2020 apay Lowe's 17.16

11/19/2020 epay Lowe's 10.19

11/19/2020 1385480 Maita Chevrolet 251.38

Page 1



1:19 PM

1119120
Accrual Basis

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account

AMADOR TRANSIT

November 2020 *additional expense due to COVID-19

Date Num Name Memo Amount
11/18/2020 111920 U.S, BANK *driver shield hardware 7.42
Total 53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS -236.10
53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables)

11/19/2020 epay Lowe's 16.68

11/19/2020 832235 Riebes Auto Parts 8.70

Total 53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables) 25.38

53400 - VEHICLE ACCESSORIES

11/19/2020 111920 U.8. BANK *driver shield hardware 74.20

Total 53400 - VEHICLE ACCESSORIES 74.20

53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS

11/19/2020 CJ579589 Amador Transit - Petty Cash Ferguson 22,85

11/18/2020 CAJAC39317 Fastenal 13,31

11/19/2020 epay Lowe's 22.48

11/18/2020 epay Lowe's 49.87

11/19/2020 895 Sierra Janitorial Supply 54.36

11/19/2020 742 Sierra Janitorial Supply 76.86

Total 53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS 239.53

53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES

11/19/2020 8060253701 Staples Advantage 37.77

11/19/2020 111920 U.S. BANK laminating sheets 61.40

Total 53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 99.17
Total 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED 3,503.49
54000 - UTILITIES

54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE

11/19/2020 3919097 Aces Waste Services, inc. 207.66

11/18/2020 EPAY Amador Water Agency 61.59

11/19/2020 EPAY Amador Water Agency 231.07

Total 54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 500.32

54300 - TRANSIT CTRWATER/SEWER/GARB

11/19/2020 EPAY Amador Water Agency 110.67

11/19/2020 111920 City of Sutter Creek 158.56

Total 54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB 270.23

54450 - TRANSIT CENTER-INTERNET

11/19/2020 EPAY Comcast 205.11

Total 54450 - TRANSIT CENTER-INTERNET 205.11

54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/INTERNET

11/18/2020 EPAY Comcast 515.47

Total 54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/INTERNET 515.47
Total 54000 - UTILITIES 1,491.13
58000 - MISCELLANEOUS [NEW)

58050 - DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS

11/19/2020 2021-0243 CalACT . 535.00

Total 58080 - DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 535.00

58400 - TRAINING-Seminars & Materials

11/18/2020 111920 U.S. BANK online courses 30_99

Total 58400 - TRAINING-Seminars & Materials 30.00

58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks

11/19/2020 Do6G26380 Amador Transit - Petty Cash 5211



1:19 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

11/19/20 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis November 2020 *additional expense due to COVID-19
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks 59.11
Total 58000 - MiSCELLANEOQUS (NEW) 624,11
59000 - LEASES / RENTALS
59100 - Leases & Rentals
11/19/2020 33693 Amador County Alrport 25.00
1141972020 EPAY Smile (Copier) 270.39
Total 59100 - Leases & Rentals 295.39
Total 59000 - LEASES / RENTALS 295.39
TOTAL 30,854.84

Page 3



